CINAL

!

Of

f—

“EIERT

JOHN P, REFTMAN {Bar No. S0479)
ANDREW 5. ROTTER {Bar Ao, 86725
GUMPORT, REITMAN & MONTGOMERY -

350 South HﬂE,c Srrect, Suite 325 R y
Loz Angeles, O alitomia Y007 -2627

Tofephane: (213 452-4000 e

racsinile; (213) 623-3502 3?1(

Attorneys Tor B Todd Meilson,
Chaprer L Trusgtes

A RICHARD 1 WYNNE (Bur Mo, 120344
|| . ALLXANTDER PILMER (Lar No. 188150)
MARK T, CRAMER (Bar ho, [9%932)
Kirkland & Ellis
777 5. Figueron Strest
Los Ange.es, Califormia WY
Telephome: (2131 6RO-R4 00
Facsimele: {21207 aB0-B50H

Goecin] Ligeation. Counsel for 1. Todd Nelson,
Chaper L] Frusiee

UNITED STATES BANKRLPTCY COULRT
CENTRAL MSTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
MORTHERN DEVISION

Inre 1 CASE NO.ND D1-11549-EIL
RELD L SLATKIMN, o
1 HAPTER 11
Debtor. I
}Il AP NOLDZ-1106
: " "3 OTRUSTEE™S NOTLCTE OF MOTION
B, TODD MEITSON, Trusles of the AND MOTION FOR PARTIAL
Chapler 11 Barkruptey Latate of Keed E. % SLAMMARY JUDGMENT;
Slutin, 1 MEMORANDUM (}F POINTE ANXD
. | ALTHORITIES
Plantiit, *'.
V. % [¥aze: Jamary 17, 2003
Lo
L1MDrA RESEN, enondivideal, and DOES) Plues: 1315 Seate Sl

Couriroom 201
Sema Larbara, O4 93101
| Judze Biblet]

1-11,

ks

Lefemnilants.

TRY STEE'S %¥TICE OF MOTION AND OIS FOR PARTIAL SLMALY JUBGMENT




-
"

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MEMORANDUNM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

1 ! BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF FACTS

P ARGUMENT

9

11.

THE TRUSTFE HAS PROVEN ACTUAL INTENT TO
BEFRALD UNDER CALIFORNIA CIVEIL COBRE SECTION
3439.04(a).

AL Califurmia Law Applies To The Fraudulent Transiers Az
lszue In The Trustee’s Adversary Proceedings.

B Slatkin's Guilty Plea Re Fruudulent Intert Is Daspesinve.

THE TRUSTEE'S MOTION IS PROCEDURALLY PROPER

A Parial Summary Judgment Ls Proper When There Can Be

o Dispuied Fact Regarding A Particular [ssue.

B, The Monor [s Timely,

. No Amoeunt Of Discovery Wil Aller Slatkin™s Cortession
Thut He Acually Intended To Defraud s Crecitors.

L CONCLUSION

[0 .

T

) TRUSTEE'S NOTICE

i

f

Y

RS A P




24
25
20
27
28

TO ALL PARTIES AND THEIR ATTORNEYS OF RECORD:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on January 17, 2002, at 10 a.m, in Courtroom
201, Plainuff R. Todd Neilson will move the Court for Partial Summary Judgment on
the issue of Actual Intent to Defraud. This issue relates to all counts alleged in the
Trustee’s complaint in which actual fraud is an clement. This Motion wiil be
supported by this Notice and Memorandum of Points and Authoritics; the concurrently
served Statement of Uncontroverted Facts and Conclusions of Law In Support of
Trustee’s Motion for Partial Summary Judgment, the Declaration of R. Alcxander
Pilmer In Support of Trustee’s Motion for Partial Summary Judgment, and the Request
for Judicial Notice; all pleadings, papers and other matters on file with the Court; and
such other and further matters as may be presented to the Court at the time of hearing.

As discussed further in the accompanying Memorandum of Points and
Authoritics, the Motion for Partial Summary Judgment should be granted because
there is no triable issue of fact with respect to whether Reed Slatkin possessed “actual
intent to hinder, delay, or defraud” any of his creditors under Cal. Civ. Code
§ 3439.04(a). There can be no triable 1ssue of fact on that issue because Reed Slatkin
pled guilty and confessed that he had actual intent to defraud his creditors from about

1986 10 May 1, 2001.
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The Court-specific rules require an opposition to this Motion on or before
December 20, 2002, 28 days before the date set for the hearing. The opposition must
conform to Local Bankruptcy Rule 9013-1{e).

Dated: November 18, 2002
GUMPORT, REITMAN & MONTGOMERY
John P. Reltman
Attorneys for R. Todd Neilson,
Chapter 11 Trustee

KIRKLAND & ELLIS

By: /{(aﬂé 7’%—

Richard L. Wynne
R. Alexander Pilmer
Mark T. Cramer
Special Liti giatxon Counsel for
R Todd Neilson, Chapter 11 Trustee
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

The Trustee brings this motion for partial summary judgment on a single,

narrow issue: whether Reed Slatkin actually intended to defraud his creditors. This
motion does not ask the Court to resolve any other issue. Questions about the amount
of recoverable damage against any defendant, or the validity of any affirmative
defenses, are left for another day.

Slatkin pled guilty and, in so doing, confessed that he actually, subjectively
tended to defraud his creditors. There is no other person who can provide any
evidence of Slatkin’s actual, subjective intent. And no one, not even Slatkin himself,
can contradict Slatkin’s guilty plea. There can be no reasonable dispute about
Slatkin’s subjective intent, and the Court should grant this motion.

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY OF FACTS

The following facts are taken largely from Slatkin’s Plea Agreement, in which

he confessed to operating an elaborate fraudulent scheme;

Beginning in or about 1986, and continuing until May 2001, Slatkin planned and
executed a scheme to defraud approximately 800 investors throughout the United
States of over $593 million. See Req. For Judicial Notice, Ex. 1 (Plea Agmt. ¥ 25).
Slatkin operated his scheme knowingly and with an intent to defraud. Id. To carry out
his scheme, Statkin portrayed himself as a successful investment advisor and money
manager. He solicited and accepted funds from investors on the pretense that he would
purchase securities and other investments on their behalf. See id. 9 23. In fact, Slatkin
used the bulk of investor funds to fuel a “Ponzi” scheme, whereby he paid investors
“returns” with funds raised from other investors. See id.

In seliciting funds from investors, Slatkin made the following representations
and promises, among others: (1) Slatkin had developed trading techniques and theories
that enabled him to achieve above-market returns; (2) funds deposited by investors
would be used to purchase securities and cash investments that Slatkin determined to

be appropriate; (3) returns on investors’ portfolios would be based on profits from their

4
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investments; (4) investments would be held in Slatkin’s name or in the names of
companies, partnerships, and other entities that Slatkin owned or controlled; and (5)
Slatkin would maintain an accurate accounting of individual investor portfolios, See
1d. 127,

Slatkin generally did not purchase the securities he represented he was
purchasing on his investors’ behalf. He invested only a small percentage of investor
funds, typically on speculative and ultimately unprofitable ventures he never disclosed
to the investors. Slatkin also misappropriated investor funds and used them for his
own benefit and the benefit of his family, friends, and business associates. See id.
923,24

Because Slatkin’s investments did not generate sufficient income to meet
investors’ periodic requests for payments, Slatkin uscd newly-invested funds from
some investors to pay other investors. Slatkin intended these payments to induce
existing investors to entrust him with new funds and to expand his pool of investors
through referrals. Seg id, Y 26. Slatkin did not maintain separate accounts for
investors; he commingled investors’ funds and treated them as his personal funds. See
id.

Slatkin sent quarterly account statements to investors which listed the account
number, any deposits and withdrawals for the quarter, and the ending balance. Some
investors also received annual statements which purported to show the itemized
securities they held, the proceeds from the purchase and sale of those securities, and
the overall performance of their portfolio. The account statements were mislcading,
deceptive, and inaccurate. The account statements faisely represented that Slatkin held
a large portfolio of securities on behalf of his investors. See id. 49 24, 25. Slatkin
fabricated the percentage of return represented to various investors and devised a false
trading history for various securities.

In or about November 1999, the SEC initiated a formal investigation of Slatkin’s

mvestment activities. In order to obstruct the SEC investigation, and to conceal the

-5-
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| fact that he was operating a massive Ponzi scheme, Slatkin, and others & his direction, |

2 ]]}a'uvidtd matertally false information to the SEC, Secid, at 31, ‘
3 \ Lltimate]y, Shtkin®s frawd was discovered and his scheme collapsed. The Pong
+ 1 scheme came to an end on May 1, 2001, when Slatkin filed for bankruptey. The |
5 l Trusice was appomited on or about May 16, 200 l
0o ‘ On March 26, 2002, Slatkin executed a “Plzu Agreement for Defendant Reed E, .
7 il Slutkin™ which was filed in the United States District Court, Central District ol
5 || California the same day. See SUF I, ;
Y h On April 29, 2002, Slatkin appeared with l11s attorneys before Judue Marmow for
o tarraignment. see SUI 8. Judge Morrow gave Slatkm a written statement outlining |
i |! Slatkin’s constituttonal rights and informing hine thae, if he pled guilty, the court would
12 |‘ question him to confirm his plea was voluntary. The statement also cautioned Slatkin ‘
L3 ‘ not to plead guilty unless he was, in fact, guslty of the charges against him, Slatkin i
b4 \! acknowledged 10 writing that he read and understood his nights and the information in |
15 ||the statement. Slatkin’s attorney, Brian Sun, also acknowledged in writing that he was
1o | satisfied Slatkin read and understood the statement. Sge SUF 9
1T Satkin pled guilty inopen court to the charges against him. Sec SUF 10, The
18 eoun found the pled was voluntary and knowledgeahle and accepted Slatkin®s guily
19 || plea o all charges, See SUF 1L ||
2 | ARGEMENT
21 :' Federal Rule of Bankrupicy Procedure 7056 ticorperales in its entircty Federal
K |1 Rule of Civil Procedure 56. That rule authorizes the eniry of summany rudgment when
23 Mthere is no genuine tssuc as to any material fact and | . . the moving party is entitled 1o I|
g il — ‘
‘ The Trustee requests thai the Court take judictal notice of Slatkin’s plea a;re:,mmt
20 See Fed. R. livid. 201 sce, ¢.g., Scholes v. | .chman, 56 F. 3d 750, 762 (7" Cir, ‘
27 | FAO5} (approving district court’s Judicial notice of Ponzi scheme principal’s plea l
- Apreerendt.
28 |
_ 6- |
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|judgm{:n1 us a matter of law.™ Fed. R. Civ. P. 56(¢). The Court may :ilso award
“summary sudgment for part ofa claim. Fed. R Civ, P 361a),

After Celotex Corp. v, Catrett, 477 U.S. 317 (1986), the burden on the parny

|| moving for sunimary judgment 1s only to demonstrate that the record does not disclose

a penuine dispute with regard 1o a material fact, Onee this is done, the movant’s

- hurden is discharged, and it is then the respondent’s burden to set forth affirmative

evidence and specifie facts showing that there is a genuine dispute en @ material issue.

| Celotex, 477 115, at 322-23. If the respondent fails (o carry that burden, summary

Judgment should be granted. A micre showing by the opposing party that there is some
“mutaphysical doubt as to one of the material facts™ is insuMficient. Mutsusiita Fleg,
Industry Co. v, Zenith Radio Corpy, 475 LS. 574, 586 (1986).

|I. THE TRUSTEE HAS PROVEN ACTUAL INTENT TO DEFRALD
UNDER CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTION 3439.04(A).

‘ A, California Law Applies To The Fraudulent Transfers At Jssue In The

Trustee's Adversary Proceedings.

Bankruptey Code § 5d4tbi empowers the bankraptey trusiee with the state law

avindance rights of a creditor, See 11 H.S.C ¢ S44(by: Inre United Fnersy Comp.. 944

L% || F.2d 389, 593 (97" Cir. 1991) (A bankruptey trustee has the power to avoid fraudulent

Vi

'\.I:I

i trunsters pursuint to state low and or the provisions of the Bankruptey Code™),

Accordingly. the Trustee may utilize California state law to avord Slatkin’s ftaedulent

21 ‘ translers.

7

o
o

4

a5

M

B.  Slatkin's Guilty Plea Re Fraudulent Intent Is Dispositive.

A transter made by a debtor “with actuul intent to hinder, delay. or defraud any
creditor of the debror.™ is o fraudulent transfer, Sec Cal. Civ, Code § 3439.04(4). The
test tor determuning actual intent requires an inguiry into the debtor’s subjective state

of mind. See Inre Cohen, 199 B.R. 709, 716 (BAP " Cir, 19961 Aciual intent can

be cstablished through direet evidence or circumstantial evidence.

25 i
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H The direct evidence of Slatkin’s state of mind is Slatkin’s guilty plea and

| confession that, beginning about 1986, he “knowingly and with intent to defraud,
planned and executed a scheme to defraud approximately 800 investors . ., of over
5303 million.” See SUT 7. Slatkin's guilty plea is a eriminal conviction and, like a

Jury verdict, 1s conclusive of every element of the crimes charged. See Boykin v,

admits that the accused Jid various acts; it is itself a conviction ™); Sieling v, Eyman,

478 F.2d 200, 213 (0" Cire 1972y (A pled of guily ts ttsell a conviction. Like o

152 Cal. 2d 636, 651 (1959).

Alubanuy, 395 US. 238, 242 (1969) (A plea of guilty is more than a conlession which

1
h The lesson of Boykin i the importance of msunng that constitutional salcguards

are properiy administered by trial courts when (aking guilty pleas. “What is at stake

|for an accused facing death or imprisonment demtands the uimost solicitude of which

| . . . .
lj conrts arc capable in canvassing the matter wiih the uccused 10 make sure he has a {ull

]| understanding, of what the plea connotes and ot its consequence.” Boykin, 395 1.8, mn

243-34. Here, the district court followed the dircction of the United Stares Supreme

!ljudge discharpes thal tunction, he leaves a record adequate for any review that may
||| jater be sought . .. amd forestalls the spin-off of coltureral proceedings rthat seek to
| prode murky memaories.” [d. at 244 {emphasis added, citations omitted). Indecd, the

i Supreme Court noted that “a majority of eriminzl convictions are obtained afier o

Court and concluded that Slatkin’s guilty pica was knowing and voluntary  “When the

|\-'ut'di{.‘l of a Jury it 1s conclusive” (inlemal quotadon inarks omited iy People v. Jones, I

|
|
|
|

1

1
|

| aulty plea. I these convictions are to be insulated from attack, the tnal court 15 best ‘

ll_?- This 15 consistent with the Federal Rules of Evidence, which provide that
1 [elvidence of o final judgment, entered atter a trial or upon a pleu of guilty™ is
‘ admussible as non-hearsay “to prove any lact essential to sustain the judgment.”

! see also
I Ponzl scheme principal’s plea agreement are admissible as non-hearsay in civil

actren agamst persons other than principaly.

; 8-
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L))

advised Lo conduct an examination” to ensure the defendunt’s guilty plea is knowing
and voluntary, Id. at 244 0.7 (citauons omitted ).

The specifics of Slatkin’s guilty plea demonstrate that he had the subjective

i intent necessary Lo satisty Civil Code Section 3439.04(a1. Slatkin pled guwibty w crimes
[| e luding man! fraud and wire raud, which both include “intent to detraud™ as

| . . . . L

Delements. See TR LIS CL 84 134 (mail fraud) and 1343 fwire fraud); Schreiber

Iistributing Co. v. Serv-Well Furniture Co., Ine. 806 F.2d 1393, 1400 (9™ Cir. 1986),

I‘urthermore, Slatkin’s Plea Agreement informied Slatkin that both mail fraud and wire

({raud include “intent to defraud™ as an element. See Plea Agreement, 9% 3(a) and {b).

Slakin®s subjective intent to defraud was mirrored by the objective lraudulent
Pacts which he carnied out. Slatkin admitted 1o a4 number of fraudulent acts 1 tns Plea

I Agreement, Those fraudulent acts include the Tollowing:

I . L, . .. i .
s Slatkin did not use the vast majorzty of imvestor funds W purchase secunties

and cash instruments {sce Plea Agreement, p. 27

e Slatkin used investor funds for speculative business ventures or
misappropriated investor funds for his persenal benefit and the benetit of his
farnily, {riends, and business associales (See 1d.);

| ¢  Slatkin had to pay most investor withdrawals with funds solictted from other
mvestors (See id.y;

| o Slatkin seint account statements to v estors which were nusleading,
deceptive, and materially inaccurate (Sec id. au 26).

None of the defendants can dispute, with any amouni of discovery, thal Slatkin’s
puilty plea establishes that he had the subjective “intent to defraud™ his creditors. See

In r¢ Benskin, 161 B.R. 644, 648 (Bankr. W.1>. Tenn. 1993) (1n a trustee’s action to

recover transfars made by debtors tavolved in a Ponzi scheme, “[1]he debtors” intent to

defraud creditors was estallished by the guilty pleas (o the related criminal charges
| and preclusive effect may be given 1o those guilty plcas as [actunl findings o the

[extent that the debtors’ intent to defraud creditur< is required in this adversary

9.
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\ procecding” (emphasis added)); seg also Inre Rundy, 189 B 425, 439 (Bankr. N.ID.
11 19935) (holding that a criminal conviction far activities relating to a debtor’s Ponzi
scheme was sulficient 1o establish the deblor’s intent to defraud in subsequent civit

| action by (rusiee}

Slatken s actual intent to defroud is proved ulso by his operation of a Ponzi

scheme. Importantly, however, the Trusiee does not need to prove the existence ol o

) Ponzescheme to prevanl on this monon. Slakin adnmtted w actnally intending 1o

lniuﬂruud creditors, separate fram tus operation of o Pong scheme,

|

cactual, subjectrve intent ko dedrand his eredhtors. See Inre Agniculwral Rescarch and

sull, Shatkin's confession that he operated o Ponga scheme contirms he had the

"Tech, Group, Ine, 916 F.2d at 535 ("The mere oxiatence of a Ponzi scheme -, has
been Tound to tullill the requirement of actual isient on the part of the deblor.™ )
Conroy s Shoti, 263 F. 24 00, 91-92 (6" Cir. 1960) {ven a Pongi scheme, the

“question of nitent s not debatable.” ) Inre Cobhen, 199 BURL ot 717 {Prool ol g Ponvi

| scheme s sullicient to establish the Ponzn operaior s actual itent o bnder, delay . or

defraud creditors for purposes of actually fravdalent transters 7' Ployd v Dunson
IU]M{_1=.1ljj_r::x__I-'{ﬂ_L_l_rig_gu;z}‘ B 424 433 (ankr. 5. Tes, 1997107 As 1 matler
tlut‘l;m, the trandulent transters were made to the detendant waly the agtual mitent to
inder, delay or detrand later investors in debiors” scheme™); Martino v, Edison

I )
Worldwide Capstad (Inre Randyy, 189 B.R. 425, 439 (Banke, WD THIS ) {operation

Lot Ponzs scheme fuliitls actual intent element). Fmerson v. Maples (In re 13enskin),
161 BUR. 6343 (Bankr, WD, Tenn. 1993) {samuy; hire Taubman, 160 B.R. Y64, 983

((Bankr. 8.0 Ohio 19933 {"10is appropriate 1o brd actual intent from the Debtos’s

|© Some of the detendants have at least acknow tedged that Shiken pled gutity o
“avoid cerain eriminal prosecotion and prison time.” See Pilmer Decl,, Ix. 8

] {Rosen Opp. To Writ of Attach, 18: 2). Slatkin’s guilly plea did not allow him to

\ “avoid prison tme,” 1t sent him to Jail, wiere he has been tor morg than six

v months, and may remain for another decade.

I | - 1 [:I—
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|
! aclive participation in a ponzi scheme.™); Merrill v. Abboll {Tn re Independent Clearing ‘
[ House Co), 77 BIRCE43, 860 (D, Utah 1987) (actesl intent mtferred from Ponv l

scheme -- “'no other reasonable inference 18 possibic.™); Scholes v, 1chman, 56 17 3d

730, 762 (7" Cir. 1995) (“Taken wogether, the [acis st recited, most of which came
i\r{fghr cut of Douplas’s plea agreement . . . and of which the district court propery
H took judicial notice | . . established the defendants’ Habitity. . )

; | II. THE TRUSTEE'S MOTION IS PROCEDURALLY PROPER

A, Partial Swmmary Judement Is Proper When There (Can Be No ,
ag
| Disputed Fact Reparding A Particular Issue. |

] ‘l The FFederal Rules of Civil Procedure acknowicdge and contemplate summary

Lud_iudiuatiun ol narrow ssues like the one presented i thes motion. See Fed. R Civ, P

jAb(a) (permitting o party o move for summary judgment “upon all or any part™ of a

Jelaim), “Partial summars judgrment that falls <hort of a final determmation, even of
| State Farm Fire & Cas. Co. v, Geary, 699 F. Supp. 756, 759 (N.D. Cal. 1987 ) (uting
lies v. Farre|l Lines. Inc., 641 F.2d 765, 768-69 & n.3 (9° Cir. 1981)). Motions like

Langle claim, 1s authonized by Rule 56 inorder to [inut the 1ssues to be tned.” See |

: ‘ this one “should have an economical effect in that “the length and complexily of trial ,

' |‘ on the remaining issues are lessened, all to the advantage of the hitigants, the courts, |

| Praciice Guide 3d, § 36 4002 | Matthew Bender 2002 (quoting Calpetco 1981 4.

| those wailing in line for trial, and the American public in general.”™ Moore’s Federal

it

|
|
Marshall Exploration, Inc.. 989 F.2d 1408, 1415 (5" Cir. 1993)). \

a N
||
' Here, one element of the Trustee's actual fravdulent transier claims 15 whether

l‘ Slatkin had the actual mtent (o detravd. Because there ¢an be no dispate regarding that

saue, partial summary judgment should be grianted. To hold a tnal on whether Slatkin

resources for the Couort, the estate, and the delendants.

subjectively intended to defraud his creditors would be an ineihcient use of tme and \

37 || B. The Muotion s Timely,

| o -11- '
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L | pled guiity to crimes he didn't commit® But here's the rub for defendants: uny

4

-
T

Ly
[ -—

rd
—t

‘:‘ I

t

estimony from Slatkin that would have him “bachpedal” or attempt 1o retriet the

|‘~|T£1T.Cl‘l‘.|t:]"l[h' in tus plea agreement eould not be adnussible in this case, or in opposition

4 [to this motion.. Chiet Judge Posner’s opinion in Scholes is direct!y on point,

It 45 true that in affidavits submitred o the district court Douglas
tricd to backpedal from the admissions in Iis plea agreement. But
Justas arattidas it in which a witness iries to retract admissions
thar e made carlier m his deposition is normally given no weight
11 o summary judgment proceeding, so a witmesy showuld not be
prrmitted by a subsequent afftdavit 1o retract admissions in a plea
agreement. Admissions --an a puilty plew, us elsewhere -- arg
admissions; they bind a party; and tiie v eracity safeguards
surrounding a plea agreement that s sceept as the basis for a guilty
plea and resultmg conviction aeteadiiy exceed those surrounding
depusivon.

Scholes, 50 10 3d at 7620 (emphasis added, citmtivns omitted).

Every Cireut, including, the Ninth Cireoit, Tollows the fanuliar rale that " party

citnnol ereale o nable wssue of tact, and thus survive swmmury judgment, nerely by

H cantracicting his or her own sworn deposition 1estimony with a larer declaration.” See

: | Dise Goll Ass'n, Ine. v, Champion Discs, Ine. 138 F3d 1002, 1008 (97 Cir. 199%),

| That rule should apply with cven more force wlen the admission s a gnlty plea Sce

|
| scholes. 56 F.3d at 762 (Guilty pleas are more compelling than depostion testimony '

Thus, even if defendunts deposed Slatkin and he said his plea agreement was

H false, the Court could not accept it in opposition to 1his motion, Thus, with respect w

|I| the narrow issue ratsed in this motion, nothing could be gained by giving defendants

il
].
|

d

ronths and months to conduct discovery,

kR Kk ok =

The Trustee submits the likelihood of Siithin backiracking on his plea agreement --
in essence saying that he 1s serving time for erimes he dide’t commit -- 15 laughably
sthal |,

- =Lk . _
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.| The defendants -- although they will arguc to (he contrary, because they must -

|| know that Slatkin was o fraud. In short, they don’t cven believe the story they will tell
thus Court. Seg Pidmer Decl., Fx. 7(Gorham [etter J (calling Slatkin “an admitted liar

‘:md felon™).

I . . .
Defendants Rosen, Hutchins, Henman-Lauler and Lonstein® have even argued to

this Caur that Statkin was 2 fraud. For example. in support of her argumient that no

consiriective fraud 1s present, Kosen argues thar "Sutkin was liable to investors for

Sraned. . His payments partially satisfled these obligations. 19] Under California law,

| Slatkin's investors had claims against him in ot and contract . . . Califormia courts

recognize that tort damages are permitted in contrac? cascs where the contract way
frandulently imduced. Uinder Califormia law, the fadse reporey from Slatkin to
|| tnvestors consttuted an account stated to each ivestor .11 Under Calitornia law,

defranded investors have valid claims against Slaian . .7 See Pilmer Decl., Ex. &

Rosen Opp. To Writ of Attachment at 200 17 - 21:16 ) {emphasis added and crations

amitted).s This argument Rosen makes was the precursor to a lawsuit she, and 20
ather net debtors, filed agamnst Slatkin just ten davs ago, See Pilmer ecl. FEx. 1]
I - A L]
||{“(.‘.mnplamt for Money Due - Account Stated™).

> The Trustee moved for Right to Attach Orders and Crders for Issuance of Writs of
Attachment apainst these defendants. These detendants are represented by

‘ Dinning, Gill, Mamoend & Kollitz, L.L.P., which represents the defendants in at
least 28 of the acuons in which this motion for partial summary yudgment s

| brought, Seg Trustee v, William W. and Annc Hutchins, Adv. Proc, No, 02-11064,

Trustee v, Henman-Laufer, Adv, Proc. No. U2-1165: Trustee v L.onstein, Ady.

Proc. No, 02-[176.

\., Hutching, Henman-lLaufer, and Lonstein make the entical argumenis. Sec

] Hutching Opp. 1o Writ of Attachment at 16:17-17:16; Henman-1aufer Opp. 1o Wr
1 ol Atachment at 16:22-17:22; Lonstein Oop o Writ of Attachment at 17:13-18:12.
'| The lanpuage used in cach of these oppositions regarding Slatkin's fraud is

1 1dentical to the Rosen opposition. For the comvenience of the Court, copics of these
” additonal 1dentical sections will not be subnntted with this mottor.

| n
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| Indecd, Rosen, Hutchins, Henman-Laufer, Lonstein all have declared under
penalty of perjury that " As an innocent investor without knowledge of or invelvement
‘ with any of Slatkin's misdeeds, Plaintiff is suing me when 7 am clearly o victim of

W Statkin. ... 1 am the victim,” (Pilmer Decl,, Ex. 9 (Rosen Decl. 4 [1)).7 Rosen also

|' submitted a declaration from Jack Dirmann, Mr. Iirmann swore under oath that “the

l| purpose of [a particular | mecting was for me to contront Slatkin with the fagt tha
Statkin fad been lying to investors regarding their requests to withdraw their funds

‘ from the investment group.” (Pibmer Deel., Ex. 10 (Dirmann Decl. € 355

i The Court ean and should adjudicate now the nzrrow tssue presented by this
Il motion to expedite the Titigation process, W ibe Conrt does not grant this motion, it
l‘ wrl merely delay the inevituble -- namely, a findmy that Slatkin had aciual intent o
\{lci}'uud his creditors - and increase the likeliliood that the detendamits will hide or

I . . .
\' ofherwise dispose of assets thal should be returied 10 the Lstate,

| - -

Yoo Hutehins Decl. ¥ 9) Henman-Laufer Decl. * 92 Tony Lonstein Decl. 99, Daniel

. Lonstein Deel. 49, Aviran Lonstein Decl. 9. David Lonstein Decl., 9. Each ol

| these paragraphs contains the language quoted tTom Rosen's € 11 {with the
exception that the Henman-Laufer Decl. is wntten in the plural), For the

‘ convenience of the Cour, copies of these addituonal wdentical dectarations will not

‘ be submitted with this motion.

¢ Hutchins, Hlenman-Lauter, and Lonstein also submitted the same dec'aration by Mr.
I Dirmann in their oppositions to the Trustec's motion for a right to attach arder.

“ -15-
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; CONCLUSION

X For wht the reasons staled above, the Trustee re spectiully requests that his marign

|| for partial summary judgment be granted.

o
CUMPORT, KEITMAN & MONTGOMERY
. Tohn P. Renran
; | Altomeys or R, Todd Neilson,
b Chapter 11 Trustee

7 |! KIREL AN & ELLIS

| s Mok F

” || Kichard L. WWvnno
A R. Alexander Filmer
I Mark V. Cramer
' | apecal Livgation Counsel Jor
| B, Todd Nedson, Chapter 11 Trustee

PDated: Nowvember 158, 2003
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JOHN P. REITMAN (Bar No. 805797)
éNDREWRS._ ROT"IS;EM (Bar No. 86725)
umport, Reitman ontgomne T A
550 South Hope Street, Suite 825 02N 18 P & 1D
Los Angeles, California 90071-2627 _ .
Telephone: £213 452-4900 S PR
Facsimile: (213) 623-3302 %
Attorneys for R. Todd Neilson, S~ A
Chapter 11 Trustee
RICHARD L. WYNNE %32& No. 120349
R. ALEXANDER PILMER (Bar No. 166196)
MARK T. CRAMER (Bar No. 198952)
Kirkland & Ellis
777 S. Figueroa Street.
Los Angeles, California 90017
Telephone: (213) 680-8400
Facsimile: (213) 680-8500
Special Liti%ation Counse] for R. Todd Neilson,
apter 11 Trustee
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
NORTHERN DIVISION
Inre CASE NO. ND 01-11549-RR
REED E. SLATKIN,
CHAPTER 11
Debtor.
A.P. NO. 02-1166
STATEMENT OF
R. TODD NEILSON, Trustee of the UNCONTROVERTED FACTS AND
Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Estate of Reed E. ) CONCLUSIONS OF LAW IN
Slatkin, SUPPORT OF TRUSTEE’S MOTION
FOR PARTIAL SUMMARY
Plaintiff, JUDGMENT
V.
LINDA ROSEN, an individual, and DOES
1-10, Date January 17, 2003
me: a.m.
Detendants. Place: 1413 State Street
Courtroom 201
Santa Barbara, CA 93101
[Judge Riblet]
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STATEMENT OF UNCONTROVERTYED FACTS

Fact Source
1. On or abaut March 26, 2002, Reed E. Slatkin ~ Request for Judicial Notice, Ex. 1
executed a “Plea Agrecment for Defendant (“Plea Agreement”), p.25.
Reed E. Slatkin.” It was filed in the Urnited
States District Court, Central District of
California, Case No. CR (2-313, the same
day.

2. In the Plea Agreement, Siatkin agreed to Plea Agrecement, ¥ 2.

“plead guilty 1o a fifieen-count Informatien,”

which was atiached to the Plea Agreemenl.

3. Jn the Plea Agreement, Slatkin pled guilty to Plea Agreement, 1 3(a).

five countts of violating 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341
and 1342, each of which contain as elements
that Slatkin created and executed a fraudulent
schemne, and that Slatkin acted with intent to

defraud.

4. Inthe Plea Agreement, Slatkin pled guiity o Plea Agreement, % 3(b).

three counts of violating 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343
and 1342, each of which contain as elements
that Slatkin created and executed a fraudulent
scheme, and that Slatkin acted with intent to
delraud.
5. As part of the Plea Agreement, the United Plca Agreement ¥ 7.
States Attorney’s Office and Slatkin stpulated
to the atiached Statement of Facts.
6 The Statement of Facts to the Plea Agreement Plea Aprecment, 23: 23-26.

includes Slatkin’s admission that Slatkin
-3-
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| Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 56 expressly permits partics to move for
‘summar}f Judpment early in the bfe of a case: A party seeking 1o recover upon 3

]_!_ claim . . . may. at any tme atter the expiration of 20 days from the commencement of
|the action . .. move with or without supporting attidaviis for a swmmary judgment in
|, the party’s fuvor upon all or any part thereof.” Fed, RO Civ. PP 36¢). Under this rule,

the Trustec could have Nled this motion before any of the defendants answered the

caomplaint, much less conducted discovery,

| C.  No Amount Of Discovery Will Alter Slatkin's Confession That He
! Actuallv Intended T'o Defraud His ( reditors.

|
|
cafter lengthy (and often expensive} discovery has been conducted. Protracted

|
|
|

[ discovery benefits the lawyers, but not the litiganis. The Trustee Turther expects thal

” the defendants will oppose this motion under Rule 56{f), feigning a nced lor discovery.

H Nothing defendants could learn in discovery, however, could make a ditference o this
| motion,

.‘ The 1ssue riused by this motlon is whether Siatkin subjecovely intended o
Ides‘raud his creditors. “The Trustee, based upon Statkin's plew agreement, submits thaot
Statkin did have the subjective intent to defraud. To defeat this motion, therefore,

defendants would have o submit evidence that Slatkin did ser have the sulyective

intent to defraud. Because Slatkin’s plea agrevinent constitutes divecr evidence of hug

| . . . . . .
: ||I subjective inlent, the defendants would need to come up with some direct evidence of

E I| thewr own o demonstrate that Slatkin actually had pure intent.

Presumiably, therefore, deiendants would seek to have Slatkin admit that he licd

|
l‘ in his plea agreement when he contessed to having the actual intent 1o detraud, that he
|| icd in his mlea agreement when he confessed 1o nuinning a ponzi scheme, and that he

| -12-
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Fact
“gperate[d] a massive ‘Ponzi’ scheme
whereby he defrauded his investors by paying
them refurns largely with funds raised from
other investors.”

7. The Statement of Facts to the Plea Agreement
includes Slatkin's admission that from 1986 lo
May 2001, Slatkin “knowingly and with inent
to defraud, planned an executed a scheme to
defraud approximately 800 investors
throughout the United States of over $593
mtlion . .7

& On or aboul April 29, 2002, Slatkin appearced
with counsel hefore Judge Morrow for
arraignment.

9. At his arraignment, the court gave Slatkin a
Statement of Defendant’s Constitutional
Rights ("Statement™). The Statement listed
Slatkin's constitutional rights and informed
hitn thal, il he pled puilty, the court would
question him to ascertaim whether his plea was
vojunlary. The Statement also cautioned
Slatkin not to plead guilty unless he was, in
fact. guilty of the changes made against him in
the information. Slatkin and signed an
acknowledgment that he read and understood
the information in the Statement. Slatkm’s

altorney, Brian Sun, also signed the Staternent
e

Source

Plea Agreement, 25: 21 - 25.

IRequest Tor Judicial Notice, Lx. 4
(“Minutes™), Request for Judicial
Notice, Ex. 3 (“Designation’).

Request for Judicial Notice, tx. 2

{“Statement”).

[ 5Tk pulleading S E1ELF 8 due
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Fact Soure
to acknowledge that he was satisfied that
Slatkin read and understood the statement.
10. Slatkin pled guilty Lo five counts of mail Minutes.
[raud, three counts of wite fraud, and all other
counts lisicd in the Information,
11. The court accepted Slatkin’s guilty plea after Minutes.
finding that the plea was voluntary and
ktowledgeable,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Jurisdiction and Yenue

1. This Court has jurisdiction of this action under 28 1L.5.C. § 1334 in that

this proceeding arises in a case under title 11, In re Reed E. Slatkin, Case No. ND O1-

11549-RR, a chapter 11 case pending in the United Staes Bankmpicy Court [or the
Ceniral Distriet of California, Northern Division, and the claims asserted herein arise
under titde 11.

2. This is a4 core proceeding under 28 1L5.C§ 157

3. Venue in this district is proper pursuant (o 28 UL.S.C. § 140%a).

Standard for Summary Judgment

4. Summary judgment lies when no material issuc of fact exists. Fed. R,
Civ. P. 56(c) (incorporated by Fed. R. Bankr. P. 7056).

5, Partial summary judgment is also appropriate for part of a claim. Fed. R,
CCiv. P. 56(a).
Slatkin’s Actual Intent to Defraud

6. An clement of California’s fraudulent transfor law is actual mntent to

hinder, delay, or defraud. See Cal, Civ. Code § 3439.04(a).

T2z

i
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7. Mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1341 and 1342, includes as elements the creation
and execution of a fraudulent scheme and intent to defraud. See Schreiber Distributing
Co. v. Serv-Well Furniture Co.. Inc., 806 F.2d 1393, 1400 (9" Cir. 1986).

8.  Wire fraud, 18 U.S.C. §§ 1343 and 1342, includes as elements the

creation and execution of a fraudulent scheme and intent to defraud. See id.

9. A gullty plea 18 a criminal conviction and, like a jury verdict, is conclusive

of every element of the crimes charged. See Bovkin v. Alabama, 393 U.S. 238, 242

| {1969) (“A plea of guilty is more than a confession which admits that the accuged did
various acts; it is itself a conviction.”); Sieling v. Eyman, 478 F.2d 211, 213 (9" Cir.

1973} ("A plea of guilty 15 itself a conviction. L.ike a verdict of a jury it is conclusive.”
{internal quotation marks omitted)); People v. Jones, 52 Cal. 2d 636, 651 (1959).

10.  Partial summary judgment is warranted on the 1ssue of Slatkin’s actual
intent to defraud. Slatkin had actual intent to defraud from about 1986 to May, 2001,

This 1ssuc 1s established based on Slatkin’s Plea Agreement.

-6
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Plaintiff R. Todd Neilson, Trustee of the Chapter 11 Bankruptcy Estate of Reed
E. Slatkin, by and through his attorney, hereby requests the Court to take judicial
notice of the following facts pursuant to Federal Rule of Evidence 201:

1. OnMay 1, 2001, Slatkin commenced this bankruptcy proceeding by filing
a voluntary petition under chapter 11 of the Code.

2. The Trustee was appointed on or about May 16, 2001.

3. On or about March 26, 2002, the United States Attorney filed the Plea

Agreement for Defendant Reed E. Slatkin in the case United States of America v. Reed
E. Slatkin, Case No. CR 02-313 in the United States District Court for the Central
District of California, an accurate copy of which 1s attached to this Request as Exhibit
1.

4. On or about April 29, 2002, the Statement of Defendant’s Constitutional
Rights (“Statement”)} was filed in the same case and court as mentioned in § I. An
accurate copy of the Statement is attached to this Request as Exhibit 2.

5. On or about April 29, 2002, the Designation and Appearance of Counsel
(“Designation™) was filed in the same case and court as mentioned in § 1. An accurate
copy of the Designation is attached to this Request as Exhibit 3.

6. On or about April 29, 2002, the United States District Court for the
Central District of California, Judge Mary M. Morrow presiding, filed Minutes of the
Arraignment on a Fifteen Count Information (“Minutes™). An accurate copy of the
Minutes is attached to this Request as Exhibit 4.

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Federal Rule of Evidence 201 allows courts to judicially notice a fact which “is

not subject to reasonable dispute in that it is . . . capable of accurate and ready
determination by resort to sources whose accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned.”
Fed. R. Evid. 201(b)}(2). “[TThe most frequent use of judicial notice of ascertainable
facts is in noticing the content of court records.” 21 C. Wright & A. Miller, Federal

Practice and Procedure: Evidence § 5106. Courts in the Ninth Circuit are no

2
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! I"Maise statement. See ld a1 * 1 7(a).

.exception. See, e.g., Springate v. Weighmasters Murphy, Inc. Money Purchase
|

| Pension Plan, 217 F. Supp. 2d 1007, 1013 (C.D. Cal. 2002) (citations omitted),

Here. the facts in ¥ 1-6 are not subject to reasonable dispute. Firsi, the Courl
can verify cach of these facts by consulting PACER, its own internul docket system.
Second, the certification of the records mentioned in Y 2-6, including the Plea

Agreement, and submitted with this Request confirms that these are accurate copies of

the docurments filed with the Court,

A guilty plea of a Ponzi scheme principal is a proper subject of judicial notice. ||

See Scholes v. Lehman, 56 F.3d 750, 762 {7® Cir. 1995). In that case, the circuit court

.atfirmed that the district court properly accepted inlo evidence the guilty plea ot a

Ponzi scheme principal because the plea was admissible under Federal Rule of

Evidence ¥03(22) and the proper subject of judicial notice under Rule 201. The court

did so, in part, because of the “veracity safeguards™ surrounding a plea agreement.

. “Veracity sufeguards” also surrounded Mr. Slatkin’s plea agreement. First, the
![p]tu apreement itself binds Mr. Slatkin to tell the truth. For example, Mr. Slatkin
racknow{edgcd in the Plea Agrcement that “[alny knowingly false or misleading

statement by [me] will subject [me] to proseculion lor false stalement, obstruction of

|justice, and perjury and will constitute 2 breach of this agreement.” Ex. |. Plea I
Il Agreement at § 16¢a).: [n fact, a false statement in the Plea Agreement wauld subject '

Mr. Slatkin to a double whammy - — prosecution on the underlying crime and for the

Second. Mr. Slatkin read and signed the Statement of Defendant’s Constitutional !

.’Rights before making his guilty plea. See Ex. 2. That statement informed Mr. Slatkin

of the constitutional nghts he would waive if he pleaded guilty. It also toid Mr. Slatkin |
that, “befare accepting a plea of guilty, the Judge expects that you have discussed vour

case fully with your Jawyer and have been fully advised of 3]l Ihe defenses you may

i1t Swmilar requirements on Slatkin to be truthful are found throughout the Plea
Agreement, See, e.¢., 79 13(f) and (1), 17(a) and (c).

- . I
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have” See id. Finally, the staterment also cautioned Mr. Slatkin net te plead guelty
unless he was, in fact, guiley of the changes made against him. Seg d.

Third, Mr. Slatkin was represenited by two attorneys when e made big mlly
plea. See Fx, 3.

Fourth, when the court accepted his guilty plea, it found that Mr. Slatkin’s plea
was voluntary and knowlcdpeable, See Ex. 4.

* %

The Courd should take judicial notice of the eommencement of this bankrupicy

proceeding, the appointment of the trustee, and the filing and contents of Exhibits 1-4

because those Facts arc not subject to reasonable dispute,
|

Dated: Movernber (8, 2002 Respootiully submitied,

FIRKLAND & GELLIS

BBy: M ﬂré/f’r- @m—/

Richard L. Wynnc

F. Alexandcr Pilmer

Mark T. Cramer

Special Liligation Counsel for R, Todd Nellson,
Chapter 11 Trastec
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